MOUNT OLIVE POLICE DEPARTMENT

204 Flanders Drakestown Road, Budd Lake, New Jersey 07828
973-691-0850

09/09/2009

Jose Medina

Awareness Protective Consultants LLC.
1308 Centennial Ave. #158

Piscataway NJ, 08854

Dear Jose,

| want to take a moment and that you and the entire A.P.C. staff for the exceptional training you
recently provided for us. The entire “School Resource Officer response to the Active Shooter”
course was filled with more practical knowledge and tactics than we could have expected. Those
who attended have commented that is was the most though provoking and tactically challenging
course they had ever attended. The level of knowledge brought to this course should be taught to
every police officer beginning at the Academy level. Our Department would whole heartedly
recommend this course be required to any and all officers who work in a school setting. We are
deeply grateful for your continued dedication and professionalism to the training of law
enforcement everywhere.

Respectfully,

Russ Hatzel
Training Coordinator
Mt. Olive Township Police Department.



